## 2020--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. JANUARY TOWN BOARD MEETING January 14, 2020

The Town Board of Sherwood met Tuesday, January 14, 2020 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. Supervisor I, Kenneth Schwanebeck, Supervisor II, Curtis Anding, Clerk, Alene Jacobson and Treasurer Peggi Schwanebeck were present. Chairman Andrew Cegielski was absent because he is vacationing in Cocoa Beach, Florida for the winter. Grader patrol operator Travis Kumm was also present. There were no other electors present. This notice was published in the Pittsville Record and posted in two places within township. The agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by town board, treasurers report, town correspondence, reports from town officers, public comments upon recognition of the town board, specific matters for discussion and possible action in open session: Board of Review certification meeting for February 2020, roads updates, taxes updates, pay bills, set town board meeting for February 2020 and adjournment.

Supervisor I, Ken Schwanebeck called this meeting to order at 6:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Minutes of the previous meeting were read. A typing correction was made - Sentence should read --They want all businesses phone numbers within our township NOT all businesses and phone numbers; take out the word and. After this correction was made a motion by Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Supervisor Curtis Anding to accept the minutes. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Peggi Schwanebeck gave the treasurer report. As of December 31, 2019, we have on hand \$112,143.75. This dollar amount also includes property taxes that need to be paid this month.

**CORRESPONDENCE:** Clerk received a bill from the Commissioners of Public Lands regarding our March 2020 payment due them on the Badger Avenue North project. We owe a payment of \$21,467.35 plus a half payment of \$14,810.66. Can we pay all of this money? After discussing all options, a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to completely pay off the Badger Avenue North bill. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Clerk will follow-up with all the paperwork that needs to done before payment is made. Next year we will start the payments for the new grader we bought this last fall. *The Pittsville Fire Department* is sponsoring a yearly banquet on Saturday, February 8, 2020. Treasurer Peggi Schwanebeck volunteered to attend to show our appreciation this year. *Chairman Andrew Cegielski* contacted us by email stating he will be applying for a 50-50 grant from the County for improving our township roads along the County Forests soon. Sherwood Road West and Ballard Road West are the roads we can use for this grant.

WTA BOARD OF REVIEW RECERTIFICATION MEETING: This meeting will be held in Marshfield at the Holiday Inn Conference Center on Friday, February 7, 2020 Every two years we need to be State certified to conduct the Board of Review. At this time Clerk Alene Jacobson, Treasurer Peggi Schwanebeck and Supervisor I Ken Schwanebeck will be attending this meeting at a charge of \$50.00 each.

**PAY BILLS:** Board approved checks #4112 through #4138. Our next town board meeting will be held Wednesday, February 12, 2020 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to adjourn . Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Meeting adjourned. (6:35 pm)

Respectively submitted:

Mrs.) Alene Jacobson, Town/Clerk

Transcribed:

January 15, 2020

Edited:

January 18, 2020